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MEMORANDUM IRkw
TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Evan Manning, Heritage Planner

DATE: April 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Heritage Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff

354 Main Street North, (MVHCD), 18 John Street (THCD), 139A Main Street
(UHCD), 1 Kalvinster Drive (Part IV), 12 George Street (MVHCD)
Files: HE 21 136034, HE 22 110935, HE 22 111596, HE 22 115724

The following Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

354 Main Street North HE 21 136034 Division Fence

(MVHCD)

18 John Street (THCD) HE 22 110935 Masonry repair and exterior repainting
139A Main Street HE 22 111596 Exterior Painting

(UHCD)

1 Kalvinster Drive HE 22 115724 Exterior Painting

(Part IV)

12 George Street HE 22 115916 Wood picket fence

(MVHCD)




Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on heritage permits approved by Heritage
Section staff under the delegated approval process.
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